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      FMB Memorandum No. 23- 005   
      Date: 

TO: Fire Management Board Members 

FROM: Sarah Fisher 
Chair, Fire Management Board 

SUBJECT: Second Errata to the Interagency Standards for Fire and Fire Aviation 
Operations (January 2023) 

The fire and aviation directors of the Bureau of Land Management, U.S. Forest Service, U.S. 
Fish and Wildlife Service, National Park Service, and Bureau of Indian Affairs have directed the 
Interagency Standards for Fire and Fire Aviation Operations Group (ISOG) to annually revise, 
publish, and distribute the federal Interagency Standards for Fire and Fire Aviation Operations, 
also known as the “Red Book.” The 2023 Red Book was issued on January 1, 2023. 

As needed, the ISOG provides updates and corrections to the Red Book by issuing an errata 
statement. This document provides a second errata to the 2023 Red Book. Please incorporate the 
following corrections to the Interagency Standards for Fire and Fire Aviation Operations 
(January 2023). 

On page 166, line 24, insert: 
• DOI – After completion of a 14-day assignment and return to the home unit, three

mandatory days off will be provided (also referred to as “3 after 14”).

On page 167, line 30, insert: 
• DOI – For an assignment exceeding 21 days, two mandatory days off will be provided

prior to the 22nd day of the assignment. Upon completion of the assignment and return to
the home unit, three mandatory days off will be provided.


	DateSigned: July 19, 2023
		2023-07-19T11:11:18-0600
	SARAH FISHER




